Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: elena@judgewatch.org

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 7:08 PM

To: ‘Michael D Davis'

Cc: 'Jonathan Neal Glass'; 'Gregory James Munno'

Subject: Bless you! -- RE: Where are the political journalists who will investigate & report on the

Onondaga County D.A. and Supreme Court justice races -- & what about Newhouse
students interested in political journalism?

Thank you, Professor Davis, for your swift and constructive response. The situation is quite dire — virtually NO
meaningful political journalism directed to the important Onondaga County electoral races for district attorney and
Supreme Court judgeships, notwithstanding readily-verifiable, open-and-shut, prima facie EVIDENCE, upending those
races, and impacting, explosively, on the political scene throughout the state and in all three branches of state
government:

http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2019/menu.htm.

| am available to assist Newhouse journalism students, to the max, in doing what journalists are supposed to do — follow
the EVIDENCE and the money -- and, in so-doing, making a powerful electoral difference to advance non-partisan,
honest, accountable governance.

Bless you — and, | would hope, Professors Glass and Munno, as well.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Michael D Davis <mdavis@syr.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: Jonathan Neal Glass <jnglass@syr.edu>; Gregory James Munno <gimunno@syr.edu>

Subject: Re: Where are the political journalists who will investigate & report on the Onondaga County D.A. and
Supreme Court justice races -- & what about Newhouse students interested in political journalism?

Elena,
I’'m copying Jon Glass and Greg Munno on this email. They both lead reporting efforts by students at Newhouse.
I’'m listed as a political journalism point person on the site because | worked at the White House for a few years.

Mike

On Oct 16, 2019, at 11:53 AM, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
wrote:

TO: Professor Mike Davis — Newhouse School for Public Communications/Syracuse University
1




